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AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.
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The purpose of this amendment is to answer questions and revise the Pricing Worksheet, PWS, and provision 52.212-1.
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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE 

The following items are applicable to this modification:   

SECTION SF 1449 - CONTINUATION SHEET 

        SUMMARY
The following items are applicable to this modification:   

SECTION SF 1449 - CONTINUATION SHEET 

        AMENDMENT
1. The time and date for receipt of questions in regards to ONLY Amendment 0001 of Solicitation N00189-15-T-Z086 1600 EST (local time/Philadelphia, PA) on Friday, 13 March 2015.  

2. ALL questions in regards to Amendment 0001 shall be sent to Jillian.Staskin@navy.mil by the specified date and time above.

3.
The time and date for receipt of QUOTES for solicitation N00189-15-T-Z086 has changed to 1600 EST (local time/Philadelphia, PA) on Wednesday 25 March 2015.

Part I:


Questions received in response to Solicitation N00189-15-Z086

NOTE:  Part I of this amendment provides a list of questions and answers/comments received in response to this solicitation. The questions and answers/comments are provided for all potential quoters to review but shall not be considered to be terms and conditions of the solicitation.  All revisions to the solicitation resulting from consideration of these questions by the Government (and other revisions, as required) have been incorporated into the solicitation as specified in Part II of this amendment. Quoters are cautioned to review the entire solicitation including amendments and attachments (if applicable) to ensure a complete understanding of the requirements of this solicitation.

 Questions regarding Incumbent

1) Who is the incumbent? What was this pricing?

This is a new requirement.  There is no incumbent.

Questions Regarding Section B (Pricing)

2. Please share the budget established for this project.

We cannot provide this information.  Each quoter is responsible for providing their estimate based on the information provided.

3. To aid our ability to provide accurate pricing, can you provide guidance on whether pricing should be based upon our company rates supporting our existing workforce or take into account for regional rates for both California and Virginia?

 Each quoter is responsible for providing their estimate based on the information provided.  It is the up to the discretion of each contractor to decide how they want to handle the staffing for the required projects.

3. On the Price Quote, do you want figures inserted in the CLIN 0001 and 0002 lines, or are we just supposed to fill out the Pricing Worksheet? If you do want figures inserted on those lines, do you want the grand total of the extended prices from the worksheet entered for CLIN 0001? For CLIN 0002, which NTE figure do you want in there... the per task order figure or the grand total for the life of the contract figure?

The contractors shall complete the Pricing Worksheet.  The total of the extended prices in the worksheet should be inserted as the total ceiling price for CLIN 0001.  For CLIN 0002, the provided plug-in number for the total life of the contract should be used.  Provision 52.212-1 has been updated to include these instructions. See Part II

4.  Do we use your Pricing Worksheet for each of the videos, i.e.:  The first Six (6) 1-minute videos should we submit one pricing sheet, then the next Six (6) 5-minute videos we submit another pricing sheet, and continue using another Pricing Worksheet for each of the additional sets of videos?   Or should it be based on how much one video (not 6) would cost and we enter that information onto your pricing sheet?  Are the days listed on this Pricing Worksheet used as an estimate for the 30 videos or are these estimated days and the actual number of days can be either more or less depending upon the scripts?

Please submit only one Pricing Worksheet.  The estimates in the pricing sheet are for the sum-total of all 30 videos.  For example, Make-Up Artists for 150 day is the 3-year estimate for all 30 videos.  RFQ states “The quantities in this worksheet are estimates only”

5. Are the pricing worksheet days, i.e “Producer-204 days," just for estimate purposes?  As each task order x total orders could result in more or less days.

Yes, see above answer.

6.  Can we use our Budget Template instead of using your Pricing Worksheet and attach it with our submittal?

Quoters shall use the government provided Pricing Worksheet.

7.  Is there an approved range of costs for the different jobs in Pricing Worksheet? Assume we should fill that in?

There is not an approved range of prices.  Each quoter is responsible for providing their estimate based on the information provided.

8.  Is there a predetermined rate of pay for our crew that you will pay for either union or non-union individuals or would it be based on the best deals we can get for a 10 hour day that meets all minimum wage requirements?

There are no predetermined amounts.  Each quoter is responsible for providing their estimate based on the information provided.

9.  The RFP states union and non-union talent but on the pricing sheet there is only one line for talent.  Talent fees can range for a background extra to a principal actor and whether they are in the actor’s union or not.  SAG (the actor’s union) has different contracts for different kinds of projects depending on usage (Corporate, TV, Internet, Film,) SAG can also have residuals and there are Pension and Health percentages to pay. Where do we a lot for these variables on the pricing sheet? Or are these variables necessary?

The sum total of your estimate should be included on the Talent line item to include both union and non-union as you see fit.

10.  Is our understanding accurate that your expectation is that up to 84 days will be spent by a script writer over the three years to research the topics of the videos and that the actual writing of the scripts from 1-minute version to 60-minute versions will require additional writer time?

84 days is an estimate for the research time spent over 3 years for 30 videos.  The scripts and writing of the scripts are in the line items for each length script. For example, the line item for “1 minute script” covers the writing of the 1 minute scripts including the script itself.

11. Is there any flexibility in regards to the timeline associated with script research?

Quantities in the Pricing Worksheet are for estimating purposes only.

12.  The Ceiling Rate for this contract is based on the Worksheet provided on Page 4.  However, the Field Production Crew Unit Days required on the Worksheet do not match the Field Production Crew requirements on Page 7.  On Page 7 you require a Field Production Crew that includes a Producer, Director, Camera Operator w/ Equipment, Audio Operator/Grip w/ Equipment, Lighting Technician/Grip w/ Equipment, and Makeup Artist.  If these people are required for every shoot then the Unit Days should be equal for the main Field Production crew except the Producer who will be working more days.   However, your Worksheet has varying days required for the Director, Camera Operator, Lighting Technician, Lighting Technician, Audio Operator, Grip and Makeup Artist.   If the Ceiling of the Contract is to be based on the Worksheet, then the days required for the primary Field Production Crew should match.   What should we set the Unit Days to for the primary Field Production Crew to set a proper Ceiling for this Contract?   216 Days?  198?  156?  150?

Estimate includes the director receiving one extra day prior to the shoot to scout the location, which may be the cause for varying number of days.

13. Are project support staff (personal assistants, media or project management personnel, etc.) costs to be absorbed into quotations in the pricing worksheet for the other specific roles?

See Part II. A separate line item has been added to the Pricing Worksheet.  

14.  In some cases, it is more economical to rent lighting and rigging/grip equipment on location (for example, California), rather than transporting heavy equipment via commercial airline. Can we include rates in our proposal for renting this equipment on location?

Equipment pricing (whether rental or contractor-owned) should be included under the applicable Field Production line item (ie. “Camera Operator w/ equipment”).

15.  Uniforms – will these be provided to us, or do we have to provide? If the latter, should we rent or purchase?  Which roles are they?

The contractor would be required to purchase the uniforms for each production.  Uniform requirements will be described at the task order level.  BUMED VI will provide a Subject Matter Expert for each project to identify the required uniform and devices.  The contractor will be responsible for escorting the actors to a uniforms shop and purchasing uniforms.  The uniforms are turned over to BUMED VI when the project is completed and approved.

16. As we have seen in other US Navy RFP(Q)s, official US Navy uniforms are provided by the US Navy since civilians do not have access to the uniforms.  What are the uniforms on the pricing sheet?

See Question #15.

17. Can you elaborate on the type and rank of uniforms that need to be purchased?

Uniforms will vary from project to project.  Uniform requirements will be described at the task order level.

18. “Music Search” -  is that hours of music playback or hours of labor doing the search?

Hours of labor performing the search.

19. 156 Music drops (pg 5 top of page) would refer to the music being dropped on the timeline in post. Please clarify, am I pricing 156 separate music selections?

Yes, it would refer to the music being dropped into the timeline.

20. The guidelines for Post-Production expenses says "Copy of Music Licensing Package to allow Navy Full Right to use this video in whatever way they intend." Do you need broadcast music rights for all videos? This will dramatically affect the cost of music and the overall budget if you do.

If videos are to be released to the public it will be specified at the Task Order level.  However, all videos are posted on some kind DoD Social Media Website.  Copy of Music is required for all productions.
21. Music License: All rights exclusive forever?

Yes.

22. Will the vendor have access to music or audio stock libraries via this contract to use in post-production for final product?

No, the vendor will need to provide the music.

23. What does “on-line edit” mean? Should that be “in-line edit”

On-line edit refers to the second and more polished edit.  The first edit is referred to as Rough Cut or Edit #1, the second edit is On-Line or Edit #2 and the third edit is the Final Edit.

24. Does the price that we submit for both "online editor 1" and "online editor 2" include the edit system and the editor (personnel?)

Yes.

25. How do you differentiate "On Line Edit #1" and "#2"?

See answer #23.

26. Does "online audio mix" include equipment and operator?

Yes.

27.  The unit of measure for Closed Captions, is 30 Captions.  Typically we see captions stated in minutes and/or hours of content.  A 1-minute video caption price is very different that a 60-minute caption price.  Can the Pricing Worksheet be revised?  Or, should the time/dollars be included in a different line item?

See Part II.  Pricing Worksheet has been revised to 576 minutes. 

28.  Prices for graphic design and those for rendering may be different.  Can the Pricing Worksheet be revised to split the one graphics line item into two different line items (graphics design and graphics rendering)?

Estimate for design and rendering should be combined into that one line item cost.

29.  Can you please define "Talent?" Is this person an actor? On-screen speaking lines? How does Talent differ from on screen narrator?

Yes, talent is an actor speaking on camera.  We differentiate between Talent & On Screen Narrator because rates sometimes differ for Talent & On Screen Narrator. 

30.  PWS references casting for professional talent.  However, there is no line item for casting services in the pricing worksheet.  How will this be handled?

See Part II. The Pricing Worksheet has been revised to include a line item for “Casting Sessions”

31.  How do we estimate the amount of talent needed? How many actors will be needed vs Navy personnel?

Talent requirements will be more clearly defined at the task order level as it will vary for each video.

32.  Solicitation states that actors and talent hired for productions may be 'union or non-union'. Typically, performances by union actors and voiceover talent (SAG/AFTRA) are not available for a 'buyout', meaning they cannot be used in perpetuity without paying royalties for usage beyond the original term (usually 1-2 years). Do you want our proposal to include subsequent payments to union talent for these rights and, if so, for how many years? Alternatively, should we assume all talent will be non-union and not subject to future royalties and payouts?

Non-Union is the norm, unless specifically requested in the Task Order.  


33. In the Worksheet on Page 4 there is a Line Item for Digital Field Tape, 180 each.  However, video tape is not used by most of the current video cameras.  If we are to assume these are legacy DVCPro HD tapes, then we would calculate the record time at 33 minutes per tape using legacy Panasonic HD cameras.   At 180 tapes, that would be approx. 5,940 minutes of raw footage or 99 hours.   Calculating ProRes 1080p 29.97fps material at 65GB per hour that comes to 6,436GB for 99 hours of raw footage record time or 6.5TB.  To clone all the raw material during the production to ensure no date loss will require 13TB of hard drives.  For secure long term storage, this will require a transfer of all raw materials to LTO tape.     May we add a Line Item to all prospective proposals to include Six (6) 3 TB Hard Drives for Field Production BackUp along with Four (4) 2TB LTO Tapes for Long Term Secure Backup?  This items should be accounted for in the Ceiling Budget of all proposals.

No additional line item is needed.  If your camera meets the specification, or is of similar or higher digital quality, and uses a digital card or disc, than that would replace the tape. Contractors may use whatever media is necessary for their camera.  PWS has been revised accordingly.  LTO is not a requirement in this PWS. 
34.  In the pricing worksheet, can the tasks of Logging and Media Management be broken out as two individual line items with their own quantities as they are two wholly different tasks in today’s digital media world?
No additional line item is required. 

35. Can the Pricing Worksheet be revised to include a line item for Media Library Storage?
Media Library Storage is not required once a project is completed.

36. Can the Pricing Worksheet be revised to include a line item for Color Grading?

No, currently the color correcting is done within the On-Line (Edit #2) or Final Edit.

37. Please define what is meant by Final Edit?

The first edit is referred to as Rough Cut or Edit #1, the second edit is On-Line or Edit #2 and the third edit is the Final Edit.  After we’ve provided feedback on the Rough Cut and On-Line edit, the video should be almost complete, therefore the Final Edit is the chance to finalize the video and there are very few if any changes after the final edit.  We do review and approve that version, and that review is typically very quick.   Once it’s approved, the masters can be created and captioned.

38.  For the Digital Field Tape line item - We won't be using digital field tapes to record video. Instead, we'd be using Compact Flash cards and hard drives. Can we put those items in the budget instead of Digital Field Tapes, and, if so, does the Navy have a guideline for number of CF cards and hard drives to put in the budget (since they had a guideline for number of tapes)?

Yes.  See question 33.

39. The pricing section asks for the prices of digital field tapes.  Do you require shooting on tape or is it sufficient to shoot DVC-Pro HD in a file-based format?

Yes.  See question 33.

40. The worksheet calls for 180 digital tapes.  Most companies are using memory cards. Do you require the actual memory card with raw footage ( as implied by pricing 180 tapes and on pg 6 under “Final products provided” ) or, as in a later description (pg 7, 3rd paragraph under Field Production Filming)- footage from each project to be delivered on a hard drive - therefor pricing 30 hard drives? Please clarify.

Yes.  See question 33.

41. In reference to the digital field tape within the field production section of the pricing worksheet what are the units for 180? Could this be a media wrangler position?

See question 33.  An onsite Media Wrangler is not required.  

42. How long is a Narrator Session?

The session length will depend on the length of the video. 

43. On Page 4 on the Worksheet the Narrator Scratch and Final Line item lists 24 Sessions each.  But there are 30 potential videos in this request.   Are the 24 sessions listed correct or should the Worksheet be amended to 30 scratch and 30 final Narrator sessions?

Not all videos will require a narrator.  This will be addressed at the task order level.

44. Does the US Navy accept a well-known Hollywood A-List Actor as on camera narrator? If so, the actor could require a higher payment than SAG union minimums.  Do we put down SAG minimum or our best estimate?

The PWS does not require an A-List action.  Each quoter should use their best business discretion in determining their price.  

45. In the pricing worksheet, under the post production section, the narrator final is listed as 24 sessions, should this be 30 to reflect the 30 days for on-camera narrator in the field production?

No, the “narrator final” is for an off-camera narrator.

46. Please clarify DVD approval copies.  Are you asking for 126 total or 126 copies each per project. 126 x 30?

126 total.

47. In the pricing worksheet under post-production, is the 66 hours of DVD authoring in reference to the DVD approval copies?

This is in reference to authoring a robust DVD Menu requirement that will specified in the task order.

48. What is the approval process for post-production editing?

First approval/review is the customer in Navy Medicine who requested the video, then the BUMED VI Project Officer and then the Director of BUMED VI.  This review chain can take place for the Rough Cut (Edit #1), On-Line (Edit #2) and Final Edit.

49. In the pricing worksheet, the quantity of DVD Masters with CC is listed as 54 but in the scope of work it is listed as 2 per video, resulting in the total being 60. Is 54 the correct number to receive?

See Part II.  Worksheet has been updated to 60.

50. DVD Pro is a tape. We no longer use tapes. You have a DVD master  on worksheet pg 5. Do you actually want a tape master or simply an alternative to DVD? We would provide a master on a memory drive of suitable size. 

DVD PRO tape is the min requirement.  It is perfectly fine if a quoter is all digital and provides 2 DVD Masters  and all other deliverables on a memory drive.
51. When you say 150 each are you asking for 150 total or 150 each per 30 projects = 150 x 30?

150 total.

52. On Page 4 on the Worksheet there is no allocation for the Producer in Post Production.  The Producer oversees the project through to completion, thus will be necessary in the Post Production process.   Can the Pricing Worksheet be revised to include a Producer in the Post Production section?

The line items for Producer, Director, etc under “Field Production” applies to the entire length of the project, including Post Production.  

53. In addition to the items reflected in the Pricing Worksheet, which are predominantly labor and production equipment, there may be a number of Other Direct Costs (ODC), such as props, craft services, insurance, etc. How do you recommend that ODC’s, not reflected as line items on the Pricing Worksheet, be accounted for in our FFP proposal?

Insurance & craft services (meals) should be built into their labor and production equipment.  Props are rarely required  and do not need to be included.  If props are necessary, it will be addresses at the task order level.

54.  Each production company has a unique way of managing their crews. Where do we allot for additional crew members on the pricing sheets? In particular, scenes with actors would require additional crew members.  (AD, 2nd AD, Production Designer, Wardrobe, Production Manager, PA, DIT etc)

See question 13

55. The Worksheet is missing the Field Production Line Crew Meals provided during production.  This is generally part of the production budget and NOT considered a Per Diem.  In general we provide Breakfast and Lunch on site so the crews are kept at the location during the entire day.   Can we add a Crew Meals line item to the worksheet?

This should be built into your labor costs.

Questions Regarding the PWS

56. Will productions be happening simultaneously or will new productions be initiated once the previous one is completed or near completion? Will productions be pre-scheduled or occur as events warrant?

Productions may happen simultaneously if one contractor is awarded multiple projects (task orders) at one time.  Productions schedule will be coordinated with BUMED VI, the customer and the vendor.  See the answer to questions #104 for more information.

57. Are the initial meetings in person or via phone or Skype?

Yes, we consider those the Contract Activation meetings.  BUMED VI would responsible for setting up a conference call if multiple lines are needed.

58. Under Requirements – Pre Production Planning & Scripting.  Could you clarify the scope of the Activation Meeting?  How will this be conducted?  Is this a phone conference or will travel be required?  What is the anticipated length of time for this meeting?

The activation meeting is usual between 30 minutes to an hour.  It would be over the phone and include the BUMED VI Project Officer/COTR, the customer who requested the video, Subject Mater Experts (SMEs) and the vendor and their staff.  The vendor required to attend is a project manager/producer, but could include others as deemed necessary.  We discuss the scope of the project and determine dates for the pre-production scripting meetings.  

59.  What is the typical lead time between project initiation and pre-production start?

30 Days.

60.  What is the average number of locations that will be necessary to fulfill each video?  

Usually just 1 location is required per video.

61. How many overseas video shoots are anticipated in this project?

We do not have that information at this time.

62. Will the Navy provide a liaison to help schedule locations and gain clearances?

Yes, we will be responsible for Subject Matter Experts (SMEs) on location and the contractor will work with the VI BUMED to schedule locations and any clearances necessary.

63.  Will the Field Production Filming Crew be absolutely required to have both a Producer and a Director (2 different people) on site?   Typically with our field production crews, particularly on corporate projects, these dual roles are filled by one person.   Unless a major production requiring a lot of cast is required, a project with small crew such as this, is handled by a single Producer / Director.   

Each quoter is responsible for providing their estimate based on the information provided.  If you feel you can successfully perform the total scope of the contract with one person filling 2 roles, you may quote that way.

64. Solicitation states the need for a 'camera operator w/equipment'. Does V1 BUMED require this camera operator to be a qualified steadicam operator as well?

No. The qualified Camera Operator should include equipment for a camera stabilizer to record fluid movement.  Steadicam would be considered an extra requirement that would be specified in the task order.

65.  Will we be able to obtain Navy B-roll from your library, or will everything for this project be fresh, new B-roll?

Stock footage may be provided, but we like to film new/current B-Roll for each product we create.  However, it is only provided if it is called for in the BUMED VI approved treatment and script.  If we plan to film new B-Roll during our Field Production, stock footage will not be provided.

66. Are full-frame DSLR cameras (e.g. Canon 5D MkII) acceptable for b-roll acquisition?

Yes.

67. What are the requirements/details of the digital library? Is there a specific software to use?

No specific software required. Our recommendation would be to classify the digital media by production day. 

68.  Do the final delivery of the digital files have to be in WMV?  Or would MP4 work?  Why WMV v. MP4?  It is possible that this format may cause issues down the line depending on the end use of the files (apple, mobile devices, tablet and web browser specific compatibility).

WMV is required.  Please refer to the PWS.

69. In post-production, it says, "Create DVD window dubs of all footage." What do you mean by this? Do you need all the raw footage burned to DVDs?

See Part II. The PWS has been revised to remove this requirement.

70. To clarify the statement to the vendor, when the RFQ states: “DVD window dubs of all footage” are to be provided, does this mean telecined dubs of all footage in addition to the masters and files that are to be delivered?

See Part II. The PWS has been revised to remove this requirement.

71. The RFQ requires delivery of final video in “16:9 HD and SD depending on the request”.  What Media is this to be delivered on? For example a digital file vs. a Blu Ray Disc?

Either Standard playable DVD Disc or Blue Ray Disc.  Typically SD.

72. In the Pricing Worksheet there is a requirement for 150 “DVC Pro Master w/CC.”  On page 5 under the “final products to be delivered” the list includes “All master tapes and /or electronic files.”   Could you please clarify how you expect to receive this master?  Is it to be delivered on a hard drive along with other files or do you require a separate deliverable and if so what media would you like this master furnished on?

DVC Pro Tape is the minimum requirement.  PWS and Pricing Worksheet has been revised to say digital media.  2 DVD Master w/ CC are required and the other digital deliverables can be delivered on a digital media drive to BUMED VI to off-load the files onto.  See deliverables listed in PWS.

73.  Is DVCPro an absolute requirement in filming?  Or can we use today’s standards like SD cards, ProRes, etc.?

DVC Pro is the minimum requirement.  If a camera meets the specification, or is of similar or higher digital quality, and uses a digital card or disc, than that may replace the tape.  

74. Does the Navy still require DVCPRO masters? That is an obsolete media as technology allows us to capture video in Apple Pro Rez digitally and higher quality mediums like 4K for delivery on DVD and Apple Pro Rez.

See questions 72 and 73.

75.  In the Worksheet on Page 5 there is a line for DVCPro Masters with CC but in the Final Products to be delivered on Page 6 there is no request for DVCPro tape but ProRes digital files instead.  Do you require BOTH DVCPro VideoTape and ProRes digital files or one or the other?   And do you mean DVCPro HD tape?  There is a difference between DVCPro (SD) and DVCPro HD.

See questions 72 & 73.

76. Solicitation states a minimum quality level for video acquisition of DVCPro HD. Does V1 BUMED want proposals to include rates for large-sensor digital cinema-style cameras, like the Arri Alexa or Red Epic? Or should proposals only include rates for ENG/EFP style camera systems like XDCam HD, P2, DVCPro HD, etc.

Each quoter is responsible for providing their estimate based on the information provided.

77.  On Page 6 we are requested to work in the latest video technology but on Page 7 we are requested to work in the DVCPro HD format.  It should also be noted that our camera technology will most likely change over the course of the three years as the technology, both image quality and recording technology, has been greatly improving and shrinking in size on a yearly basis.  Will we be allowed to use our latest technology cameras or will we be absolutely required to use the legacy DVCPro HD format and cameras specified on Page 7?  

See questions 72, 73 & 76. 

78. What is the desired format of the DVD Masters?

16:9 Anamorphic. 

79. Is it acceptable for downscaling media to fit on DVD sized media?

Yes, but may not  negatively affect the quality of the image.  And BUMED VI will not approve the project until the image is satisfactory. 

80. Would use of Blu-ray media be supported in the scope of work to maximize the HD quality of footage?

See Part II.  It could be, but only if requested in the task order PWS.

81. Is the footage that is being used to be done in 1080i or 1080p?

1080i

82. In regards to the digital masters that are produced, what flavor of ProRes (LT, HQ, etc.) is required?

HQ is favored, but each task order may differ. 

83. Are there any requirements regarding the weekly format and progress reports that are generated by the vendor?

No.

84. Will vendor be responsible for backup and redundancy of all materials and footage?

See Part II.  The vendor will be responsible for back-up and redundancy of all project materials that they acquired/filmed/created during the project; however, once the materials have been shipped or handed-off to BUMED VI, and have been checked by the BUMED VI Project Officer, then the contractor is no longer responsible.

85. Is the vendor required to use a specific project management software to create the progress reports?

No.

86. What version of word document is requested for the final script (.doc, .docx, etc.)?

Either is fine.

87. Will the government provide the contractor with a subject matter expert for each video?

Yes.

88. Will the Navy also supply content experts free of charge or do we need to pay a stipend to those we would use?

Yes, BUMED VI provides Subject Matter Experts (SMEs) and the contractor is not responsible for paying them any stipend.

89.  Is the closed captioning to be embedded in the videos?  Or delivered as SRT?
We require the captioning to be embedded in the video or digital file, unless we ask for something different in the task order PWS.

90. Will we have access to BUMED's archive of footage to fill in gaps or are we expected to film all original footage?

See question 65

91. Is the government providing wardrobe for military personnel?

See questions 15-17

92. Is the contractor providing wardrobe for non-military persons?

Contractors are not required to purchase civilian wardrobe.  Generally, the talent brings their own wardrobe.

93. Is the contractor providing any set dressing or props for any of these videos?

The contractor will rarely need to provide anything more than the standard black, blue, and/or green screens.  Set dressings beyond this are rarely used.  If additional set dressings are needed, it will be addressed at the task order level. 

94. On the Post-Production Editing section of the PWS, it references providing a “Rough Draft” of the product. Since the “Rough Cut” edit precedes this step, can we assume that “Rough Draft” correlates to the “On-Line” Edit deliverable? If not, can you describe this deliverable in more detail?
Yes, “rough draft” here means online approval.

95. Does the term “rough draft” mean online approval?

See question 94. 

96. Document states: all post production shall be performed at contractor's site? Does this mean audio mixing and color correction cannot be subcontracted?

This simply means that post production shall not be performed at the government’s site.  Subcontracting is allowed, but not required – please refer to FAR 52.219-14

 Questions Regarding Travel

97. Does the contractor charge the normal hourly or day rates for travel days?

Travel is in accordance with the Joint Travel Regulation.  Please see “Reimbursement of Travel Clause.”

98.  Shall costs be included in the shooting days for director, crew, etc., or shall all travel be an additional reimbursement, and therefore not be itemized into the estimate?

A Government plug-in number has been provided for the travel estimate.  Please see the CLIN 0002 description.

99. What is the current Per Diem rate as defined in the Joint Travel Regulations? If this cannot be provided, can an estimate be given for budget preparation purposes?

Per Diem rates differ depending on the location.  For further information, you can find it here: http://www.defensetravel.dod.mil/site/travelreg.cfm.  However, you do not need to quote travel as it has been provided as a plug-in number.  Please see the CLIN 0002 description.

100. Is per diem paid directly by Navy, or do we include it in Travel Budget or Main Budget? (Reimbursement of Travel Costs, #4)

The contractors will bill all travel against CLIN 0002.  For quote purposes, use the provided plug-in amount.

101. What is the current mileage reimbursement rate as defined in the Joint Travel Regulations? If this cannot be provided, can an estimate be given for budget preparation purposes?

Please see question 99 above.

102. On page 3 it asks for an estimated total for travel. I Don’t know how to do that when I don’t know where we are going or for how long. There is a max number printed. Do I just rewrite that number which will acknowledge my acceptance?

Please use the provided plug-in amount.

103. Will the overall Not To Exceed travel budget of $375,000 for the life of the contract be adjusted should the travel costs of the requested 6 person crew exceed that over the course of the 30 video productions?

The Government does not anticipate travel exceeding $375,000 for a 3-year period.

104. Does travel need to be approved?  If so, what is the lead time needed?

Yes, travel does need to be approved by the VI BUMED Project Officer and/or Contract Officer Technical Representative (COTR) assigned to the project/contract.  The lead time will vary, but you will have at least 45 days from the time the script is completed and approved by BUMED VI to schedule the field production travel.

105. How much lead time will we get for projects that require long distance travel?

The contractor will have at least 45 days from the time the script is completed and approved by BUMED VI to schedule the field production travel.  The travel could take place at the end of the 45 days or after, it.

Questions Regarding IDIQ MAC

106. Please clarify what an IDIQ is.

An IDIQ contract is an Indefinite Delivery Indefinite Quantity contract, which means that the Government cannot fully define, in this case, how many video they will need and when they will need them.  This requirement is a Multiple Award IDIQ contract, meaning more than one company will receive a contract as a result of this solicitation.  Each awardee will be guaranteed a minimum (Please see MINIMUM AND MAXIMUM section of the RFQ).  When a requirement for a video arises, an RFQ will be sent out to each of the awardees who will submit a quote in response to the RFQ.  The quotes will be evaluated and task order will be issued to the successful quoter.

107. Could you clarify the meaning of the MINIMUM AND MAXIMUM section on page 20? What does $30,000 refer to and what does "$3,000 divided by the number of awardees" refer to?

The Government intends to spend a minimum of $30,000 on these services which will be divided amongst the number of awardees.  For example, if three awards are made, then each of the three contractors are guaranteed $10,000 of work; if six awards are made, then each of the six contractors are guaranteed $5,000 of work.   The amount of $3,000 has been corrected to $30,000.00.

108. Are 30 videos a hard intent or a possible intent?

BUMED’s requirement is for up to 30 videos.  Please see above question regarding minimums.

109. Will the project be awarded to one and only one vendor, or split among vendors?  If Multi Award, how many companies might be anticipated?

The government intends to award a multiple award IDIQ contract.  We do not know at this time how many awards we will issue.

110. Can you define and elaborate on task order?

a.       We noted NTE thirty (30) videos. Will a task order be issued for each video (e.g. 30 task orders) ? (Page 5, Scope of Work & Page 3 Item No 0002, Travel costs)

See questions #106-109

111. Is the payment schedule distributed proportionally by each individual deliverable?

Each task order will be issued in accordance with the successful quote.  CLIN 0001 for each task order will be a 1 Lot amount for the total video production services including all deliverables.  CLIN 0002 for each task order will be for the actual travel costs in accordance with the JTR.

Questions Regarding 52.212-1, Instructions to Offerors

112. Should our proposal be submitted via email with all of our attachments or should it to be submitted online via your website?

Neither.  Please see provision 52.212-1, “Submission of Quotes.”  Only hard copy quotes shall be submitted to the provided mailing address.

113. Clarification on Page 15 number (5), what does “Reserved” refer to?

This is not applicable.

114. In 52.212-1(b), at the bottom of the page, Section 2 references "the time specified in the solicitation for the receipt of quotes." Can you please tell us what that means?

This refers to the due date listed on page one, block 8 and in 52.212-1 “Submission of Quotes,” which has been changed to 27 March 2015 in this amendment.

115. There is a reference to “all pricing proposed in section B” is this item no. 0001 & 0002?  If not where is Section B located?

Section B is CLINs 0001 and 0002 as well as the Pricing Worksheet.

116. 52.212-1(6), the Solicitation states "All prices proposed in Section B and the Pricing Worksheet should be supported by back-up documentation demonstrating how the price was developed, including labor rates and hours, burden rates, and "other direct costs." How is this backup documentation submitted to you? The pricing sheet just asks for rates.

Quoters may submit any other backup information they deem necessary.

117.  Can the Sample Reel contain multiple videos, as long as the total combined running time is between 5 minutes and 10 minutes?

52.212-1(10)(a) has been corrected.  The Sample Reel should be a compilation of completed productions that total 5-10 minutes.

118. Can PSA’s and Commercial Spots be submitted in addition to a complete Program provided the complete Program runs more than 5 minutes and the total run time of all samples does not exceed 10 minutes?

See question 117 above.

118. Is it acceptable for the Sample video Submission to be a digital .mov file upload and sent via Hightail for download and screening?  If so where or to whom should this be sent?

Please refer to provision 52.212-1. “The quoter shall provide two (2) CD/DVD copies or a video file (.wmv or .mov) on an online storage service to transfer/upload their demo reel.”  This statement has been revised to read “a free online storage service.”  Hightail is acceptable as long as there is no usage or sign up free.  

The submission address is also in the same provision under “Submission of Quotes.”

119. Is there any leeway in the length of the sample reel? We have past work that addresses your scope and requirements directly, but are longer than ten minutes.

We are limiting the time of the sample video because we anticipate a lot of submissions and time does not allow for us to review videos of a longer length.  If a video longer than 10 minutes is submitted, only the first 10 minutes will be evaluated.  You may address your relevant past work, in writing, in the Corporate Experience/Past Performance section.

120.  Would the government be willing to reconsider accepting as many as three examples and to accept excerpts from longer productions that may exceed the 10 minutes?

See question 117

121. On Page 15 we are required to submit a demo reel that includes entire projects only.  By its very definition, a “Demo Reel” is an edited compilation of sample segments from multiple projects and rarely shows an entire project start to finish.   Your requirements specify that we are not permitted to edit pertinent projects for presentation to fit into the 5-10 minute demo reel.    Will we be allowed to submit multiple 5 - 10 minute demo reels in lieu of being able to edit down multiple projects into one demo?  Or can the requirement on Page 15 be adjusted to allow for an edited compilation of sample segments in a single 5 - 10 minute demo?

See question 117

122. Will video samples older than five years be considered if they show particular relevance to military medicine and related subject matter as well as modern video production techniques?

No, only samples produced in the last 5 years shall be considered. 

123.  Are there any preferred or excluded online storage service to transfer/upload demo reel (i.e. any that may be blocked by firewalls and obstruct accessibility)? (Page 15, Para 10 (a))

No, there are no preferred online storage services.  

124. In reference to Non-Price Quote Sections (b) and (c). The information requested seems to overlap quite a bit between those two sections. For example, on the top of Page 17 of the solicitation, for Section (c) it says: "Only a single set of up to three references shall be submitted". Are those the same 3 references already requested in Section (b), or do you want three additional references in Section (c)? Clarification on the items you'd like to see in Sec (b) and (c) would be appreciated.

Sections (b) and (c), Corporate Experience and Past Performance go hand-in-hand.  The quoters shall submit one set of 3 references that will be used in both evaluations.  Corporate Experience is evaluated in terms of what you have done and Past Performance is evaluated in terms of how well you have done it.

125. It may be difficult to explain everything in 10 pages for Volume II, Non-Price Quote. Perhaps you would consider increasing the page limit to 20 pages?

Non-Price Volume is limited to only the submission of the sample video with a 1 page executive summary and the 3 Past Performance references as described in Provision 52.212-1.  This page count is sufficient for the information that needs to be provided.  No other technical information is necessary.

126. Does Attachment II count against the nine pages of Corporate Experience and Past performance?

Yes, the Corporate Experience/Past Performance Form counts towards the page limit.

127. The Past Performance section briefly talks about “military” Past Performance.  Would experience with Fortune 500 and/or Federal agencies be deemed relevant?

Relevancy will be determining using scope, magnitude, and complexity as defined in provision 52.212-1.  Military experience falls into the complexity section.  

Questions Regarding 52.212-3

128.  If we are already in SAM and on the GSA Schedule, do we need to submit Reps and Certs with this response?

You do not need to submit Reps and Certs if you are registered in SAM, but please reference your SAM registration.  GSA Schedule is not applicable for this requirement.

Other Questions

129. Please provide examples of previous work including animation and graphic sequences?

We will not provide examples of previous work.

130. What are the distinctive qualities you are looking for in a video contractor that would supplement your internal team?

We will not be providing specific qualifications.  The contractors are expected to be able to successfully complete all the tasks of the PWS.  In addition, the quotes shall provide a sample video, Corporate Experience, and Past Performance reference as outlined in provision 52.212-1.

131. What are the criteria for awarding the job in terms of budget price vs experience? 

Please see provision 52.212-2 – “The evaluation of quotes will consider the quoter’s non-price quote more important than the quoter’s price quote.”

132. What is the payment process for each task.?  We normally invoice in three payments.  Pre-Production/Deposit, Production and Post-Production. Travel costs are invoiced when the occur.  If awarded may we invoice this way or does the US Navy expect production companies to carry all costs up front until delivery?

Because the CLIN is set up as a “1 Lot,” contractors should be able to invoice throughout performance.

133. Are invoices paid in 30 days?

DFAS’ turnaround time is generally 30 days once the COR approves the invoice.

134. Can the vendor combine two task orders with similar content to maximize the needs of a shoot?

Each task order will be competed separately amongst awardees.  The timing of the videos may not coincide.

135.  Will the vendor be required to report the labor hours in a specific format?

Contractors will submit labor hours as specified on the ECMRA website.

Part II:

Solicitation N00189-15-T-Z086 is hereby amended as follows:

1. The required response date/time has CHANGED FROM 20-Mar-2015 04:00 PM EST TO 25-Mar-2015 04:00 PM EST. 

2. Section B, Pricing Worksheet is hereby DELETED in its entirety and REPLACED with:
	
	Unit
	
	Unit Price
	Extended Price

	Pre-Production
	
	
	
	

	1 Minute Script
	6
	Scripts
	
	

	5 Minute Script
	6
	Scripts
	
	

	10 Minute Script
	6
	Scripts
	
	

	30 Minute Script
	6
	Scripts
	
	

	40 Minute Script
	3
	Scripts
	
	

	60 Minute Script
	3
	Scripts
	
	

	Scriptwriter (research mtg)
	84
	Days
	
	

	FIELD PRODUCTION
	
	
	
	

	Producer
	204
	Days
	
	

	Director
	216
	Days
	
	

	Camera Operator w/equipment
	198
	Days
	
	

	Lighting Technician w/equipment
	156
	Days
	
	

	Soundperson /Grip w/equipment
	156
	Days
	
	

	Talent
	90
	Days
	
	

	Project Support Staff
	1
	Lot
	
	

	Casting Session
	30
	Each
	
	

	Uniform
	36
	Sets
	
	

	Digital Field Media
	180
	Each
	
	

	Makeup Artist
	150
	Days
	
	

	On-Camera Narrator
	30
	Days
	
	

	POST PRODUCTION
	
	
	
	

	Logging/ Media Management (Producer Asst)
	264
	Hrs
	
	

	On Line Edit #1
	1296
	Hrs
	
	

	On Line Editing #2
	456
	Hrs
	
	

	Graphics/Animation (design & render)
	480
	Hrs
	
	

	Narrator Scratch
	24
	Sessions
	
	

	Narrator Final
	24
	Sessions
	
	

	Music
	156
	Drops
	
	

	Music Search
	72
	Hrs
	
	

	On Line Audio Mix
	216
	Hrs
	
	

	Final Edit
	240
	Hrs
	
	

	DVD Approval copies
	126
	Each
	
	

	DVD Authoring
	66
	Hrs
	
	

	WMV Files w/CC
	30
	DVDs
	
	

	DVD Master w/ CC
	60
	DVDs
	
	

	Closed Captioning (CAP)
	576
	Minutes
	
	

	Digital Media Files
	1
	Lot
	
	


3. Section C, Performance Work Statement is hereby DELETED in its entirety and REPLACED with:

PERFORMANCE WORK STATEMENT
INTRODUCTION:   The Visual Information Directorate, BUMED Bethesda Detachment is responsible for planning, coordinating and executing the production of videos to inform and educate a variety of audiences, including active duty military and civilian members, Department of the Navy personnel, Department of Defense personnel, and the public on a wide variety of topics related to Navy Medicine’s mission and its execution through the DODINST 5040.7(Video Visual Information Production  Procedures) and the OPNAVINST 3104.1A (Navy Visual Information Program Policy).  In today’s environment, video messaging is one of the most effective ways to inform large audiences and individuals CONUS and OCONUS about particular Naval Medicine topics.  This is because videos appeal to more senses than typed documents.  Videos have visual appeal, audio appeal, and can add the appeal of written messaging.  This contract is in support of continuing efforts to create video messages that are fresh, up-to-date, and meet the needs of our military environment.

OBJECTIVE:    VI BUMED Bethesda Detachment is in need of a video contractor to support the development of not to exceed thirty (30) professional videos throughout the life of the contract.  The video contractor will work directly with VI BUMED Project Officers to produce videos on a variety of subjects related to NAVMED’s mission and its execution through the VI BUMED’s Guidance.  In addition, the contractor will be required to maintain a digital library of b-roll for each video production until the project is completed, approved and all files are provided to VI BUMED.. 

SCOPE OF WORK:    The contractor shall provide not to exceed thirty (30) videos, as ordered in accordance with the contract.   Videos Total Running Time ranging from 1 minute to 1 hour.   The government estimates (based on historical data) it will order the following:

· Six (6) 1-minute videos

· Six (6) 5-minute videos

· Six (6) 10-minute videos

· Six (6) 30-minute videos

· Three (3) 45-minute videos

· Three (3) 1-hour videos

The contractor shall create video products as dynamic, informative, and entertaining as possible that also meet the needs of the targeted audiences, which will be identified in each task order.  All video shooting shall include at least 15 minutes of b-roll in addition to b-roll used in the final product, which may include big Navy activities, Sailors at work and interacting with people, government personnel at work and interacting with people, ships, aircraft, Navy buildings, meetings, government equipment, or other footage; however, the emphasis of any video will be on the significance of the particular topic being covered.  The topic being covered in a video will be addressed in each task order and could consist of training, information, historical and public service announcements.  All B-Roll will be maintained by the contractor and provided to VI BUMED Project Officer upon request or at the end of the task order period via format defined by VI BUMED, which may include WMV, MPG, MPEG, MP4, AVI, MOV, FLASH, or other format most appropriate for VI BUMED requirements.  

The contractor shall provide general project production oversight, including pre- and post-production activities as required, and delivery of multiple copies and formats of production as required.  

Completed video production may include on camera narrator, voice-over narration, B-Roll footage, and on-camera interviews, actors (union or non-union).  

The contractor’s technical skills shall include creating digital image manipulations, 2-D & 3-D animations/graphics, voice-over, and other multi-media special effects.  Contractor shall have access to on-camera talent and professional narration.  

The Government will retain the right to review and approve all video products prior to receiving final deliverables. 

Final products provided to VI BUMED Project Officer per project video for this contract include:

· All masters (digital and/or electronic files)

· DVD Authoring: will auto-run and have simple interactive menu, if required.

· 2 DVD Masters – Closed Captioned (16:9 Anamorphic) embedded in the video and digital file

· 1 Digital Version for Web with Captioning embedded into the video file (.wmv) – Closed Captioned

· 1 Digital Masters (ProRes .mov) – Un-Captioned Master Files for Archive

· Contractor weekly status and progress reports

· One MS Word Final Script

· Copy of Music Licensing Package to allow Navy Full Right to use this video in whatever way they intend.

· VI BUMED Bethesda will own the rights to all video footage and finished productions as well as use of graphics and animation for future videos.  In addition, VI BUMED will own the rights to the final production and master digital/electronic files.

· Completed video production that may or may not include on camera narrator, voice-over narration, b-roll footage, and on-camera interviews, actors (union or non-union).  

EQUIPMENT AND MATERIALS:    Studio and Post Production work shall be performed at contractor's site.  The contractor shall perform video work using the latest video technology and software, which is in possession of the contractor at the contractor’s own expense.   

The contractor shall procure military wardrobes as required by each task order.

The contractor shall be responsible for back-up and redundancy of all project materials that they acquire/film/create during each project; however, once the materials have been shipped or handed-off to BUMED VI, and have been checked by the BUMED VI Project Officer, it becomes the responsibility of BUMED.

All video products and b-roll produced by the contractor are the property of the Navy and may not be used elsewhere without permission.   See “Rights In Data” clause.

REQUIREMENTS:    

The steps in the production process will include the following:

Preproduction Planning and Scripting:

The contractor shall participate in a Contract Activation Meeting with the BUMED VI Project Officer on or no later than thirty (30) business days after each task order is awarded.  The script writer will take part in a script research meeting with the BUMED VI Project Officer and Subject Matter Experts (SMEs), which will be provided by the government, before starting the project.  It is anticipated that the meeting will be 1 and ½ days, the first day will be 8 hours and the second will 4 hours (to include locations survey) and will occur at the requesting Commands location (historically locations have been in Maryland, Spain, California, Florida,  Virginia, Hawaii, and the Philippines), to be specified at the task order level.  From this meeting and follow-up conversations and emails, the scriptwriter will provide:

· Video Treatment:  Outline of Project & Script in BUMED VI Style (template attached)
· 2 Column Video Script with Detailed Video References in BUMED VI Style
· 1 First Draft

· 1 Second Draft

· 1 Final Script

· Field Production Breakdown Sheet  (template attached)
· Describes the Actor & B-Roll Shots (New & Stock) Needed

· Describes the Number of Locations


The director or producer will also coordinate a casting session to hire Actors (union or non-union) if needed or requested in the task order for the video production based on the talent specifications provided by the BUMED VI Project Officer. Sample demo reels will be provided by the vendor to the BUMED VI Project Officer for review and final selection.

Field Production Filming:

The contractor shall provide a camera crew for all the days of the production (NTE 15 Full Days per task order, includes travel days) at the various military locations.  The camera crew’s production day will be 10 hours portal to portal.  Along with the camera crew, the contractor shall provide an onsite director, and that director will be available for 1/2 scouting day prior to taping at location survey site. The Field Production team should consist of:


· Director 

· Producer

· Camera Operator w/ Equipment

· Audio Operator/Grip w/ Equipment

· Lighting Technician/Grip w/ Equipment

· Makeup Artist

A BUMED VI Project Officer will also be with the crew to escort them and ensure BUMED VI Policies are followed.  The BUMED VI Project Officer will be a liaison between the DoD Subject Matter Experts and the vendor.  The Field Production will be scheduled thirty (30) business days after the Final Script is completed and approved.

The contractor shall record all footage in 1080i or 720 (24 or 30 frames) DVCPro HD 16:9 (at a minimum), and transfer the raw footage to a hard drive (all footage is property of BUMED VI & U.S. Government) and provided to BUMED VI.  Once the project has been completed and approved by BUMED VI, the final video will be delivered in 16:9 HD & SD format (Standard playable DVD Disc or Blue Ray Disc), depending on the request.

The Camera Operator should include equipment for a camera stabilizer to record fluid movement.  

Post-production Editing: The contractor shall log and digitize all footage for editing and provide the logs in an electronic format (MS Word or bin files) to the BUMED VI Project Officer/COR prior to the Edit Session.  The contractor shall then complete a Rough Cut edit for each video with b-roll, graphics and music within thirty (30) business days of the last completed field shoot day.  BUMED VI will review and approve the Rough Cut edits and provide the contractor with changes for the On-Line Edit.  The contractor shall then complete the On-Line edit for each video within thirty (30) business days of the approved Rough Cut edit.  BUMED VI will review and approve the On-Line edits and provide the contractor with changes for the Final Closed Captioned DVD/Videos.  The contractor shall provide BUMED VI with the final Captioned Masters and source footage fifteen (15) business days after BUMED VI provided their final changes.  The contract shall: 

· Record professional narration of script

· Develop animations and graphic sequences, including opening sequences, transition patterns, graphic screens and titles 

· Produce video/audio rough cut (Edit #1) for review and approval via DVD or online means (electronically via the company’s website or password protected public video sharing website (prefer .wmv or .mov)

· Provide rough draft of product (Edit #2) for review and approval via DVD or online means (electronically via the company’s website or password protected public video sharing website (prefer .wmv or .mov)

· Perform edits, if necessary, to create final product for review and approval


LOCATION/TRAVEL:   Script Research and Field Production work will be performed government sites (MTF, Ship, submarine or military base) designated by VI BUMED Project Officer 

Travel to various Navy/DoD activities/locations, such as Norfolk, VA, Washington, DC, San Diego, CA, Sigonella, Italy, or Yokosuka, Japan, for example may be necessary on occasion and will be order via individual task orders associated with the videos.  Historically the majority of travel occurs in CA and VA.  DC and overseas are rare occurrences.

SECURITY:    Designated Government personnel will coordinate access to Government bases, buildings, and grounds as required for video production.  All contractor personnel with access to a miltary facility will be required pass a base security check and must possess a valid government issued ID (ie. a drivers license).  

ECMRA

The contractor shall report contractor labor hours (including subcontractor labor hours) required for performance of services provided under this contract for the named services via a secure data collection site. Contracted services excluded from reporting are based on Product Service Codes (PSCs). The excluded PSCs are:



(1) W, Lease/Rental of Equipment; 



(2) X, Lease/Rental of Facilities; 



(3) Y, Construction of Structures and Facilities; 



(4) S, Utilities ONLY; 



(5) V, Freight and Shipping ONLY. 


The contractor is required to completely fill in all required data fields using the following web address https://doncmra.nmci.navy.mil. 


Reporting inputs will be for the labor executed during the period of performance during each Government fiscal year (FY), which runs October 1 through September 30. While inputs may be reported any time during the FY, all data shall be reported no later than October 31 of each calendar year. 

Contractors may direct questions to the help desk, linked at https://doncmra.nmci.navy.mil.

4. MINIMUM AND MAXIMUM QUANTITIES has been CHANGED FROM “Total Minimum Dollar Amount of all Contracts -  $3,000 divided by the number of awardees…” TO “Total Minimum Dollar Amount of all Contracts -  $30,000 divided by the number of awardees…”

5. Provision 52.212-1, Submission of Quotes, has been CHANGED FROM “All quoters must submit their quotes no later than 20 March 2015 at 16:00…” TO “All quoters must submit their quotes no later than 25 March 2015 at 16:00…”

6. Provision 52.212-1(6), Price (Volume I): “The quoter shall complete the Pricing Worksheet.  The quoter shall insert the total of the extended prices in the worksheet as the total ceiling price for CLIN 0001.  For CLIN 0002, the contractor shall insert the provided “life of the contract” plug-in number”  has been ADDED.
7. Provision 52.212-1(10)(a), Sample Video, has been CHANGED FROM “The quoter shall provide two (2) CD/DVD copies or a video file (.wmv or .mov) on an online storage service…” TO “The quoter shall provide two (2) CD/DVD copies or a video file (.wmv or .mov) on a free online storage service…”

8. Provision 52.212-1(10)(a), Sample Video: “If a video is submitted in excess of the 10 minutes, everything beyond the 10 minute mark will not be evaluated. ”  has been ADDED.
9. Provision 52.212-1(10)(a), Sample Video, has been CHANGED FROM “The sample must be a complete video production that the quoter's company has produced.  …” TO “The samples must be a compilation from completed video production that the quoter's company has produced.  …”

